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RE: RE: Brandon Moyes.

From: - Greg Boland <"/o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=2d2132f27a5c4ecdb17080d2ad0f7b85-greg">

To: Tom Dea <tom.dea@westfacecapital.com>
Date: Wed, 30 Apr 2014 13:39:27 -0400

Agreed. Reach out to Carlos anyway and have him come by. Ask about comp bracket. Tell him we
might need someone in a few months but not right now.

From: Tom Dea
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 1:37 PM

To: - (‘n:n Rnlnnrl Pater Frncnr Tnn\l Griffin
Sub]ect. “RE: Brandon Moyes

Chu seemed impressive but top marks for viclin in BC was a bit disappointing. | mean, just BC?

Seriously, he seemed a bit more senior than the immediate need. | think if we go with someone more
senior | want him to be able to do business development.

| think the immediate need is to have someone mostly dedicated to grinding out possible debt deals.
Anyone else?

From: - Greg Boland

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 1:30 PM

To: Tom Dea; - Greg BoIand Peter Fraser; Tony Griffin
Subject: Re: Brandon Moyes

Seemed fine to me. Did you see the Carlos chu resume I sent?

-------- Original message -——-—-

From: Tom Dea

Date:04-30-2014 1:28 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: - Greg Boland ,Peter Fraser ,Tony Griffin
Subject: Brandon Moyes.

Guys,
Can we close the loop on this?

Could you circulate your comments? Alternatively we could discuss this and other staffing needs
when we meet next.

Thomas P. Dea - Partner | West Face Capttal Inc.

2 Bloor Street East, Sulte 3000 | Toronto, ON M4W 1A8
Tel: 647-TRWEM | Mobie: 416 [TPNEEYY

Emal: tom.dea@westfacecapital.com

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential nformation. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immeditel by retumn e-mal, delete t, and destroy any coples. Do not forward  to anyone. Any diesemination or use of
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this hformation by a person other than the intended recient & unauthorized.



